FILED JUN 20, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03446-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 11:24 AM

To: Bill McNulty

Cc: Elisabeth Draper; Sue Ollila; Martha Brown

Subject: RE: Dkt 130040-EI - Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Classification

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will declassify confidential DN 03357-13 in Docket 130040-El and forward the
document to GCL/Brown.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Bill McNulty

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 11:11 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Elisabeth Draper; Sue Ollila; Martha Brown

Subject: RE: Dkt 130040-EI - Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Classification

Declassified and forwarded please. | have a copy checked out and will return it post-haste. Thanks!

From: Elisabeth Draper

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:06 AM

To: Sue Oliila

Cc: Bill McNulty

Subject: RE: Dkt 130040-EI - Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Classification

Waiting to hear from Bill what he wants to do with the document

From: Sue Ollila

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:05 AM

To: Elisabeth Draper

Cc: Bill McNulty

Subject: RE: Dkt 130040-EI - Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Classification

Yes, lucky Bill and Jennie :)

From: Elisabeth Draper

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 8:56 AM

To: Bill McNulty; Sue Ollila

Subject: FW: Dkt 130040-EI - Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Classification
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Bill - was that your document?

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 8:55 AM

To: Elisabeth Draper

Cc: Sue Ollila; Martha Brown

Subject: Dkt 130040-EI - Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Classification

Elisabeth,

TECO has filed DN 03431-13 (A withdrawal of request for confidential classification and motion for a
temporary protective order of confidential DN 03357-13).

Do you want the Clerk’s Office to return this confidential document to TECO or do you want this document
declassified and forwarded to GCL/Brown ?

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





